

Kianna Wilson

Green Bay, WI, 54302  
920-784-5623  
kiannamwilson14@gmail.com

## Summary

Certified Nursing Assistant with experience serving chronically and terminally ill patients, assisting with patients for short term rehabilitation, including assisting with daily living activities and household tasks. Patient and highly compassionate. Skilled at operating within long-term care environments.

## Skills

Monitoring fluids  
Grooming and bathing assistance  
Calm and level-headed under duress  
Infection control procedures  
Collecting vital signs

Patient relations  
General housekeeping ability  
Assisting with personal grooming  
Reliable transportation

## Experience

May 2021-September 2021  
The Bay at Nu-Roc ~Laona,WI  
CNA  
August 2019 to February 2021  
Edenbrook Of Green Bay ~ Green Bay, WI  
CNA

Exhibited compassionate care and communication regarding issues surrounding death and dying.

Engaged with patient family and friends to provide courteous, efficient visit experience. Facilitated activities of daily living, including personal hygiene management, feeding and ambulation.

Collected specimens, monitored vitals and maximized patient comfort to maintain optimal environment.

Rendered hands-on nursing care under direct RN supervision, adhering to medical center policies and procedures.

Assisted patients with shaving, bathing and oral hygiene to promote healthy habits and overall wellness.

June 2018 to August 2019  
Rendezvous Of Luxemburg ~Luxemburg, WI  
Cook

Prepped food for the week as well as daily orders while operating fryers and grills according to instructions to maintain safety and food quality in accordance with state and local guidelines.

February 2021 to May 2021

Forest County Humane Society~ Crandon, WI

Cleaner

Clean kennels and facility, feed animals, train dogs, assist with adoptions

Education

2018 Preble High School~ Green Bay, WI

High School Diploma

2019 Quality CNA Training~ Green Bay, WI

CNA